

The Truro Township Trustees held a regular and organizational meeting Thursday, January 2, 2025, at 4:00 pm at Station 161. Present were Administrator Jason Nicodemus, Trustees Dennis Nicodemus, Chris Long and Pat Mahaffey, Fiscal Officer Natalie Nicodemus, Chief Sharps and Asst Chief Bryan.

The Meeting was called to order with the pledge and roll call.

Organizational Meeting

Chris Long nominated Pay Mahaffey to be Chairman of the Board of Trustees. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Pat Mahaffey nominated Dennis Nicodemus to be Vice Chairman of the Board of Trustees. Chris Long seconded. All in favor.

Chris Long made motion to establish regular monthly meetings at 4:00 p.m., first Thursday of each month at Township Fire Station #161, 6900 East Main Street. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Chris Long made a motion to authorize elected officials and department heads to attend national and state conferences. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Chris Long made a motion to approve Trustees and Fiscal Officer to be paid by salary. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Regular Meeting

OATH OF OFFICE

Swearing in of Luke Sharb as full time Firefighter/Paramedic

Pat Mahaffey moved to approve meeting minutes from the December 5 regular meeting. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Resolution 2025-01: A resolution to continue to hire legal counsel to represent the Township and its officials in official capacities and to advise on legal matters from time to time as matters may arise. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.



Resolution 2025-02: Resolution declaring the intent to conduct internet auctions for the sale of unneeded, obsolete, or unfit personal property of Truro Township for the calendar year 2025. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Resolution 2025-03: Resolution appointing Trustee Board Members to the Volunteer Fire Fighters' Dependent Fund for the year 2025. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Resolution 2025-04: Resolution providing health insurance benefits to Township employees and officers, authorizing the Township Administrator to enter contracts for same and providing opt-out clause, as amended. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Fire Department

Chief Sharps: 605 runs in December.

Station visit was conducted by Avery, a resident that suffered from a dog attack last year.

Spartan IT update: hit a snag with transitioning telephones which is pushing back the move about 3 weeks. Able to renew with Keytel for 1 month.

Interactive interviews for part time firefighter candidates will be ongoing this month. Should be able to provide a list of hires at the February meeting.

Thank you to Local 2932 for their work on the Toys for Kids drive. The drive helped 270 families.

Roads and Cemetery Superintendent report given by Jason Nicodemus One internment in December

Wreaths Across America program was on Saturday, December 14 and was very well attended.

Have been filling potholes and prepping for snow. Also processed a violation notice for trash.

Administration

Fiscal Officer's report: Approved December 2024 bank reconciliation.

Administrator Jason Nicodemus:

Year end and new year processing is ongoing. Required filings should be completed by the end of month.

FCTA Annual Meeting is Thursday, January 16, 2025, at Hollywood Casino.



Trustee Reports

NONE

New Business

NONE

Old Business

NONE

Pat Mahaffey moved to approve payroll of \$478,250.42 and bills of \$455,743.39 for December. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Pat Mahaffey moved to authorize the Fiscal Officer to pay the bills and payroll for January. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Pat Mahaffey made a motion to adjourn the regular meeting at 4:14 pm. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Next regular meeting will be Thursday, February 6, 2025, at 4:00 pm at Station 161.

Trustee Dennis Nicodemus Trustee Pat Mahaffey Trustee Chris Long

Fiscal Officer Natalie Nicodemus